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      Addendum for Request for Proposal

LCS Security Camera System at E.C. Glass High School
13-843
Date:
05/31/2013
From:
Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA
RE:
Addendum No.  3
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Offeror shall indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Title Page.  
1. THE DEADLINE FOR PROPOSAL SUBMISSION HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO JUNE 12, 2013 AT 4:00 P.M. 

2. The deadline for submittal of questions was Thursday, May 30 at 2pm and will not be extended. 

3. Please provide the models of the existing cameras currently in use. 
In order to provide this information each camera will have to be removed from their location and inspected. LCS has determined that this is not something that they can do at this time. Therefore, this information is not available. 

4. Can you please provide a list of the staircases and how many floors each stairwell spans. 
Two staircases go up three floors

Eight staircases go up two floors

5. What are the types of cameras at Sandusky middle school? Are you trying to standardize throughout the school system?
 Original order: Model 1- Mini Dome Sony SNC DF50N (Sony does not make this model now,  you can buy on line from distributors with inventory). Model 2- Ceiling and External in housing Sony SNC Z20N (Sony does not make this model now,  you can buy online from distributors with inventory). We have purchased Sony SNC DH 120 as a replacement for the mini dome.
Yes, it is the goal of LCS to work towards standardization throughout the school system. 
6. Is there a need for a camera off the annex building to cover the student parking lot? If so what portion of the parking lot are you interested in covering? Can you please provide a list of the staircases and how many floors each stairwell spans.
Yes, there is a need for a camera to cover the student parking lot. The goal is to cover as much of the parking lot as possible with one camera. 
In reference to the stairwells;  please see question #2 above. 

7. The following statements were made during the vendor walk-through. These statements are being listed in the addendum as clarification and confirmation. 

LCS will provide all network POE switches, patch panels and electrical facilities in each of the wiring closets. The contractor is required to provide and terminate the cables from each of the cameras to the nearest wiring closet.

The contractor is required to provide a UPS system for each of the wiring closets as well as for the main closet.

Cat5e Plenum cable is required through-out the project.

The existing “head-end” equipment for their wireless cameras serving the Athletic Fields should be removed and new wireless cameras for the Athletic Fields should be an integral component of the new system. 

8. Can vendors utilize panoramic cameras in this project? 
Yes. It is suggested that these cameras be utilized in areas such as the West Center Hallways.

9. LCS would like to obtain coverage of 10 to 20 feet in each direction of the hallways. Specifically in the areas of the West and South Hallways on the 2nd floor and the 1st floor intersection of the South and West halls.  In order to accomplish the coverage it may be necessary to utilize at minimum 3 cameras in these areas. However, that is not a requirement should the proposed equipment provide the capability for the full coverage and clarity that is requested in the RFP.

10. There are no analytics required for this RFP.

11. It is required that the proposed system offers no less than 28 days of retention.

12. Cameras are to be located so as to provide coverage of “hot spot” areas that were indicated in the Mandatory Pre Proposal Meeting. 

13. What type of hardware is being utilized by LCS at this time in reference to recording of surveillance data? 
DVR’s

14. Do the existing cameras terminate in MDF? 
Yes

15. A camera is required at the end of the South Hallway in order to cover the doorway and all immediate surrounding areas.

16. The following areas are to be listed in the proposal as “Optional”. *THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT THESE WILL BE AWARDED AS PART OF THE FINAL PROJECT*

The area outside of the Alumni Theatre will require coverage. Coverage is to include the area under the stairwell, as well as, the areas around the stairwell and the entrance. Due to the location this may require more than one camera to accomplish full coverage. 

The area located at Stair 4A (stairwell to the stage) 

17. Coverage is to be provided at the First Floor Gym Hallway. Coverage is to be located by the first exit area. 

18. Where is the closest IDF for the First Floor Gym Hallway? 
G121 on floor plans provided in previous addendum. 

19. Coverage is to be provided at the Entrance to the weight room. There are 2 exterior doors in that area that will require coverage as well. 
20. Coverage is to be provided to the exterior of the building located to the right of the Tennis Courts. Coverage is to span the immediate area outside the building to the doorway and not to cover the Tennis courts. 

21. Proposals should include systems that offer the ability to tie into an Access Control System. 

22. During the vendor walk through concerns were expressed regarding the wire closet located in Classroom West 110. This will be something that will be addressed during final negotiations. 

23. Proposals are to include individual camera pricing.

24.  DCJS licensing is required for this project.

25. An example of suggested camera placement is being included in this addendum. This will be sent to all vendors that attended the Mandatory Pre Proposal Meeting only and will not be posted on the City’s website.
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